

Anastasiia

Frontend developer
Warsaw, Poland



SUMMARY

Anastasiia is a well versed software engineer with 6 years of experience. She has a great experience working with Angular and React of different versions. She is calm, responsible and attentive to details. Anastasiia has intensive experience working within the international teams, communicating directly with customers. She is Graduated from Ukrainian university and is a Master in Computer science.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend developer, PerceptionBox

Jul 2018 – Present

Participation in the active phase development of the startups and rich web applications. Using JS, Typescript, Angular, React.js, Node.js, Firebase, RxJS, Effector, Redux, D3.js, chart.js, Material UI, Bootstrap, Angular Material.

Javascript Developer, UFO-engineering

Mar 2017 – Jul 2018

Development and implement UI for rich web applications. Development small web applications, make improvements in existing projects, using technologies: Angular, RxJS, D3.js, chart.js, three.js, Typescript, MobX, Redux, HTML5, ES5/6, Sass/Less/Scss, BEM, Git.

Javascript Developer, Freelance

2016 – Feb 2017

Development and implement UI for 2-3 months projects. Using technologies: Angular, jQuery, HTML5, ES5/6, Sass/Less/Scss, BEM, Git.

EDUCATION

2018 - Master in Computer science, Odessa National Food Academy

LANGUAGES

English - Strong Intermediate

PROJECTS

Project name: NDA

07.2020 – Present

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: Application for administration customer activities

Platforms and tools used: Angular 10, RxJS, NgRx, HTML5/SASS

Project results: In progress

Project name: NDA

03.2020 – 08.2020

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 6 month

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: A client application for a security/healthcare camera

Platforms and tools used: React, ReduX, HTML5/SASS

Project results: Live

Project name: NDA

05.2019 – 03.2020

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: Application for smart word algorithms creation and optimisation

Platforms and tools used: React, ReduX, RxJS, Node.js, Firebase

Project results: Live

Project name: Olive Study

01.2020 – 06.2020

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: Application for educational institutions to post their news and to manage students' application process in Israel.

Platforms and tools used: Angular 9, RxJS, NGRX, Angular forms.

Project results: Live

Project name: Sphere

08.2019 – 03.2020

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: Application for web security. Endpoint protection solution that works seamlessly with your existing endpoint security solutions to create an almost impenetrable defense against even the most sophisticated attacks.

Platforms and tools used: Angular 7, RxJS, D3.js, chart.js, three.js, HTML5/SASS

Project results: Live

Project name: NDA

04.2018 – 08.2018

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Full-stack developer

Project summary: Platform for booklending

Platforms and tools used: Angular 7, Python, Flask, RxJS, HTML5/SASS

Project results: Live

Project name: NDA**10.2017 – 04.2018**

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 7 months

Role in the project: Front-end developer

Project summary: Internal library for fast products development

Platforms and tools: Angular 7, RxJS, D3.js, HTML/CSS

Customer: product owner

Project results: In progress

Project name: 4ref**08.2017 – 10.2017**

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Front-end developer

Project summary: The application for articles editing

Platforms and tools used: Angular 8, Bootstrap, Angular Material, HTML5/SASS, Typescript.

Project results: Live

Project name: E-trending systems**03.2017 – 08.2017**

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: Whole period

Role in the project: Full-stack developer

Project summary: The application was aimed to generate access keys via matrix for 2 factor authentication.

Platforms and tools used: Node.js, Express.js, JS.

Project results: In progress

Summary of Technical Qualification

Subject	Last used	Months used	Level of expertise
Programming languages			
Javascript	2022	62	9/10
Javascript (Node.js)	2020	12	6/10
Operation Systems			
MacOS	2022	32	9/10
Linux	2019	29	8/10
Windows	2015	75	9/10
Database Management systems			
MongoDB	2022	15	7/10
MySQL	2018	12	7/10
PostgreSQL	2019	12	7/10
Technologies, protocols and libraries			
Git	2022	42	8/10
Web sockets	2022	22	8/10
React	2022	26	8/10
Angular	2022	30	9/10
angular.js	2019	8	7/10
Angular Material	2022	18	8/10
Typescript	2022	21	8/10
Redux	2022	18	7/10
MobX	2022	8	7/10
RxJS	2022	22	8/10
JQuery	2022	24	7/10
Express	2022	8	7/10
Bootstrap	2022	24	9/10
D3.js	2022	12	8/10
HTML/CSS	2022	52	9/10
three.js	2022	6	5/10
chart.js	2018	10	7/10
Angular forms	2022	12	8/10
NGRX	2022	11	8/10
Node.js	2020	6	6/10
Firebase	2019	8	6/10